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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 8:17 PM
To: ENG HUEY NI
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: To arrange survey on 21/02/2023 for our vehicle no: PC1290S claiming TP vehicle 

no : YP4050Z D.O.A. 13/02/2023 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23001863/ya3

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported the accident on 13.02.2013. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s 
accident report for our necessary action. 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Lyna. 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 2:09 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: To arrange survey on 21/02/2023 for our vehicle no: PC1290S claiming TP vehicle no : YP4050Z D.O.A. 
13/02/2023 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 21.2.23. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 10:58 AM 
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To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: To arrange survey on 21/02/2023 for our vehicle no: PC1290S claiming TP vehicle no : YP4050Z D.O.A. 
13/02/2023 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref: 22/23/23/VC05/026984 ( Huey Ni’s case) 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Our insured has lodged the report ( see attached). 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 6:22 AM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
FYNA. Insured yet to report. 
 
 
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
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From: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 6:02 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: To arrange survey on 21/02/2023 for our vehicle no: PC1290S claiming TP vehicle no : YP4050Z D.O.A. 
13/02/2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly revert the status of liability. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Ms Wong 
S&H MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02  
Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 6457 1931 
 

From: Enquiry [mailto:enquiry@sh-motor.com]  
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 5:39 PM 
To: 'MT_Claim_SG' 
Subject: To arrange survey on 21/02/2023 for our vehicle no: PC1290S claiming TP vehicle no : YP4050Z D.O.A. 
13/02/2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We attach GIA report, pls arrange survey on 21/02/2023.  
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Ms Wong 
S&H MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02  
Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 6457 1931 
 
 


